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ADDENDUM 3 
 
 
PROJECT:  12-22-001 Scoreboards Bid 
BID / TIME DUE: Friday, January 20, 203 at 11:00 a.m. Friday, January 13, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. 
PAGES:  Four (4) pages total 
 
Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. This addendum does not change the new bid due date or time. 

 
QUESTIONS 

1. For the coloring of the digits, and electronic parts of the scoreboard, is it required that they are white in 
color when lit? 

a. White or amber is acceptable. Identify in your bid which color they would be when lit or if 
they have the ability to be changed. 

2. Who is the direct boring company that Waubonsee recommends? 
a. The college’s current vendor of record for electrical services is Volt Electric, 9s500 

Bushnell, Big Rock, IL 60511. Contact Fred Kala, Work: 630-552-1600; Cell: 630-878-1255 
3. What does the second picture in Addendum 1 signify? Is it boring or fiber? 

a. The ‘V’ shapes coming off the snack bar and dugout represent the approximations for 
wireless coverage. 

 
CHANGES/CLARIFICATIONS FROM SECOND PREBID MEETING HELD ON 1/13/2023 
 

1. Ryan Hively (WCC IT) suggested we include a floor plan addendum to the manual. 
a. Please see attached plan with marked rooms: FLD-183 (Data Rm) & FLD-193 (Electrical 

Rm). 
2. Ryan Hively (IT) asked how to mount/protect cables to walls inside rooms. 

a. Jim Pike (WCC IT) responded that D-rings are perfectly acceptable. 
3. Dave Scott (Correct Digital) asked if they can use indoor/outdoor data cables?   

a. Ryan Hively (WCC IT) responded yes. 
4. Dave Scott (Correct Digital) asked if the 24 ft, 4” pole can be installed on the west side of the concession 

stand, removing one of the 2x2 pavers?   
a. College agreed to this location.  See picture found on page 2 of Addendum 3. 

5. Parker Roberts (Parvin-Clauss) asked if the pole should also be secured to the concession stand wall?   
a. College agreed to this change. 

6. Dave Scott (Correct Digital) asked if the cables are to terminate at a panel  within the concession stand? 
a. Ryan Hively (WCC IT) answered yes. 

7. Dave Scott (Correct Digital) asked if 40 ft of coil (cables) should be left in the concession stand. 
a. Jim Pike (WCC IT) confirmed 20 ft is sufficient. 

8. Both contractors questioned the termination of the bored data cables and the power (from currently buried 
line at soccer field canopy SW structural beam). 

a. Jim Pike (WCC IT) explained that since this is for future use, WCC IT will provide Hubbell 
FSP Panel. 
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112,650 S.F.
BUILDING GROSS SQ. FT.=

FIRST FLOOR GSF = 77,999 SF 
SECOND FLOOR GSF = 34,651 SF

NORTH

ERICKSON / FIELD HOUSE - FIRST FLOORAUGUST 2018
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